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Honorable Andrew Berman ONE vares sikce a0
Mill Valley City Council

26 Corte Madera Avenue

Mill Valley, CA 94941

RE: Agenda Item 9 — Carryout Bags
Dear Mayor Berman,

On behalf of the California Grocers Association, I write to encourage the City of Mill Valley to
pursue the draft ordinance attached to the staff report as written, if you choose to regulate
carryout bags, however in terms of implementation, we would prefer you act regionally with all
of Marin County. Consistency in regulating carryout bags has shown to maximize
environmental gains and minimize burdens to business. The draft ordinance is consistent with
over 50 similar ordinances in other California jurisdictions with successful results. Most
important for food retailers is the consistency among jurisdictions in Marin County which will
reduce consumer confusion and eliminate competitive disadvantages for grocers.

The California Grocers Association is a non-profit, statewide trade association representing the
food industry since 1898. CGA represents approximately 500 retail member companies
operating over 6,000 food stores in California and Nevada, and approximately 300 grocery
supplier companies. Retail membership includes chain and independent supermarkets,
convenience stores and mass merchandisers. CGA members include a number of grocery
companies operating in the City of Mill Valley.

The policy of banning single-use plastic bags and allowing recyclable paper bags for a charge
has shown to encourage reusable bag use, provide consumers no-cost and low-cost carryout
options, and minimize operational and financial impacts to retailers. Over 50 California
jurisdictions have passed this type of ordinance including all jurisdictions in Alameda and San
Luis Obispo Counties, the Counties of Los Angeles and Santa Cruz, as well as the Cities of
Monterey, San Francisco, San Jose, Santa Cruz, Sunnyvale, and Watsonville.

In 2007 the City and County of San Francisco chose only to ban single use plastic carryout bags
which had the unintended consequence of simply moving consumers to use free single use paper
bags. This consumer reaction not only resulted in little to no environmental benefit since
reusable carryout bag use was not adopted, but created a significant financial impact for grocery
stores. San Francisco consumers simply switched from using single use plastic bags ($0.01 per
bag) to single use paper ($0.06 to $0.15 per bag) resulting in grocery stores incurring a $60,000
to $80,000 per year, per store increase in bag costs due to the price differential.
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Over 50 California jurisdictions have banned single use plastic bags along with mandating a
retailer retained charge on single use paper bags of $0.10. Under these regulations consumers
overwhelmingly choose to bring their own reusable carryout bag which has no cost for
consumers and prevents increased costs for retailers. It should be recognized San Francisco
recently amended their original ordinance to include a ban on single use plastic bags and a
retailer retained charge of $0.10 on single use paper at all retail establishments in order to lessen
impacts to retailers and increase environmental benefit.

Using a consistent approach to the regulation of carryout bags avoids a patchwork of varying
ordinances, which confuses consumers and create competitive disadvantages for retailers
operating near unregulated jurisdictions and for retailers with multiple store locations throughout
aregion. With grocery companies averaging a less than 1% profit margin, an unnecessary
impact, such as a regulatory disadvantage, can have dramatic negative impacts. It is critical for
both environmental success and to reduce business impacts to maintain consistency among all
jurisdictions in Marin County.

We respectfully encourage the City of Mill Valley to pursue the draft ordinance as written and
please consider CGA a partner as you encourage reusable bag use. Thank you for your
consideration.

Sincerely,
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Sarah P. Sheehy
Director, Local Government Relations

ce: Members, Mill Valley City Council
City Clerk
Danielle Staude, Senior Planner
Tim James, Manager, Local Government Relations, California Grocers Association
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